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Shawna Senko

From: Shawna Senko
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 3:13 PM
To: 'tfireccg@myactv.net'
Subject: RE: Acknowledgement of Docket No. 140108-TX
Attachments: 140108 ADMIN dkt ack.pdf

Good afternoon Mrs. Firestein, 

Please find the docket acknowledgement for Docket No. 140108-TX attached to this message. This acknowledgment is 
being sent to you by e-mail as we do not have your physical mailing address or fax number on file.  

The FPSC strives to provide the convenience of electronic service of documents. If for some reason the electronic service 
fails, our system will then default to providing service through a fax number, and then a mailing address. If you would 
like to provide either a mailing address or fax number as a back-up method for delivery of documents, please respond to 
this message with the contact information you would like us to use. 

Have a great day, 

Shawna Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
850-413-6770 
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May 30, 2014 

 
 
Mrs. Terri K. Firestein 
CCG Consulting LLC   
tfireccg@myactv.net 
 
  Re:  Docket No. 140108-TX 
 
Dear  Mrs. Firestein: 
 
 This will acknowledge receipt of the Petition for review and reversal of Neustar's denial of 
growth numbering resources in the Panama City rate center, by Knology of Florida, Inc. d/b/a WOW! 
Internet, Cable and Phone, which was filed in this office on May 27, 2014, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number.  Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket.  If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.  For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

  
      Office of Commission Clerk 
 
 
 
 




